
Agency Name Acronym Awards Coordinator Email Phone Web

African Affairs, Office on OAA Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.oaa.dc.gov 

Aging, Office on DCOA Glendora Myers glendora.myers@dc.gov  (202) 727‐6604 www.dcoa.dc.gov 

Alcoholic Beverage Regulatory Administration ABRA Sharon Hurst Sharon.hurst2@dc.gov  (202) 442‐6962 www.abra.dc.gov 

Arts & Humanities, Comm on the CAH Carolyn Parker carolyn.parker@dc.gov  (202) 724‐5613 www.dcarts.dc.gov

Asian Pacific Islander Affairs APIA Dory Peters dory.peters@dc.gov  (202) 727‐3120 www.apia.dc.gov

Attorney General, Ofc of the OAG Nadine Chandler Wilburn nadine.wilburn@dc.gov 202‐724‐6601 www.oag.dc.gov

Auditor, Office of the DC ODCA Yolanda Branch yolanda.branche@dc.gov  (202) 727‐3600 www.dcauditor.org 

Behavioral Health, Department of DBH Mariam Brown mariam.brown@dc.gov (202) 673‐3653  www.dmh.dc.gov

Campaign Finance, Office of OCF Nadine Journiette nadine.journiette@dc.gov (202) 671‐0543 www.ocf.dc.gov 

Chief of Staff, Office of the (EOM) OCOS Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.mayor.dc.gov

Chief Technology Officer, Ofc OCTO Tonya Tart tonya.tart@dc.gov (202) 724‐7635 www.octo.dc.gov

Child and Family Services Agency CFSA Ann Powell ann.powell@dc.gov  (202) 442‐6100 www.cfsa.dc.gov

City Administrator, Ofc of the OCA Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.oca.dc.gov

Commission on Judicial Disabil. and Tenure CJDT Cathaee Hudgins cathaee.hudgins@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1363 www.cjdt.dc.gov

Communications, Office of OOC Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.mayor.dc.gov

Community College, D.C. CCDC Zena Brooks zena.brooks@ccdc.dc.gov  (202) 274‐6769 www.cc.udc.edu

Contract Appeals Board CAB Mia House mia.house@dc.gov  (202) 727‐6597 www.cab.dc.gov

Contracting and Procurement OCP Gloria Bradley gloria.bradley@dc.gov (202) 727‐0252 www.ocp.dc.gov

Corrections, Department of DOC Marie Oliveria marie.oliveria@dc.gov  (202) 673‐7316 www.doc.dc.gov

Council of the District Council Valerie Wilkins vwilkins@dccounicl.us  202‐724‐8042 www.dccouncil.us 

Court of Appeals, D.C. COA Gloria Trotman gloria.trotman@dcsc.gov  (202) 879‐0496 www.dccourts.gov 

Criminal Justice Coordinating Council CJCC Mannone Butler mannone.butler@dc.gov  (202) 442‐9283 www.cjcc.dc.gov

D.C. Commission on National and Community Services Serve DC Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.serve.dc.gov

DC Lottery and Charitable Games Control Board DCLB Gwen Washignton Gwen.Washington@dc.gov  202/645‐8959 www.lottery.dc.gov

Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs DCRA Mia Brown mia.brown@dc.gov  (202) 442‐4400 www.dcra.dc.gov

Department of the Environment DDOE Denise Riveria‐Portis denise.riveria.portis@dc.gov 202‐535‐2600 www.ddoe.dc.gov

Department of General Services DGS Vikkie Garay vikkie.garay@dc.gov  (202) 727‐2800 www.dgs.dc.gov

Department of Health DOH Kathleen Ognibene kathleen.ognibene@dc.gov  (202) 442‐5863 www.doh.dc.gov
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Department of Human Services DHS Katie Shephard katie.shephard@dc.gov  (202) 671‐4403 www.dhs.dc.gov

Department of Insurance, Securities and Bank DISB Katrice Purdie katrice.purdie@dc.gov  (202) 403‐4168 www.disb.dc.gov

Dept Housing and Comm Dvlpmt DHCD Angela Nottingham angela.nottingham@dc.gov  (202) 442‐7200 www.dhcd.dc.gov

Dept of Forensic Sciences DFS Carla Butler carla.butler@dc.gov  (202) 727‐8239 www.dfs.dc.gov

Dept of Health Care Finance DHCF Samita Chaduroi samita.chaduroi@dc.gov  (202) 478‐5925 www.dhcf.dc.gov

Dept of Human Resources DCHR Troy Higginbotham troy.higginbotham@dc.gov (202) 442‐9700 www.dchr.dc.gov

Dept of Small and Local Bus Dv DSLBD Sherri Battle sherri.battle@dc.gov  (202) 727‐3900 www.dslbd.dc.gov

Deputy Mayor for Education DME Tara Lynch tara.lynch@dc.gov  (202) 727‐4270 www.dme.dc.gov

Disability Services, Department of DDS Gria Hernandez gria.hernandez@dc.gov  (202) 730‐1629 www.dds.dc.gov

Employment Services, Dept of DOES Lesley Long lesley.long3@dc.gov  (202) 671‐2117 www.does.dc.gov

Fire and Emergency Medical Services FEMS Shawn Laster shawn.laster@dc.gov  (202) 715‐7351 www.fems.dc.gov

Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender Affairs, Office of GLBT Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.glbt.dc.gov

General Counsel, Office of the OGC Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.mayor.dc.gov

Health Benefits Exchange Authority    HBX Sandra Robinson Sandra.Robinson@dc.gov  (202) 727‐3402 www.hbx.dc.gov

Health and Human Services, Deputy Mayor's Ofc DMHHS Ariana Quinones ariana.quinones@dc.gov  202‐727‐7973 www.dmhhs.dc.gov

Homeland Security & EMA HSEMA Patricia Banks patriciaa.banks@dc.gov  (202) 727‐6161 www.hsema.dc.gov

Human Rights, Office of OHR Ayanna Lee ayanna.lee@dc.gov 202‐727‐2193 www.ohr.dc.gov

Inspector General, Ofc of the OIG Kenita Saunders‐Romero kenita.romero@dc.gov (202) 727‐9752 www.oig.dc.gov

Labor Relations & Collective Bargaining, Office of OLRCB Mary Redfearn mary.redfearn@dc.gov (202) 724‐2184 www.olrcb.dc.gov

Latino Affairs, Office on OLA Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.ola.dc.gov

Mayor's Correspondence Unit EOM Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.mayor.dc.gov

Medical Examiner, Ofc Chief OCME Benita Rouse benita.rouse@dc.gov 202 698 9001 www.ocme.dc.gov

Metropolitan Police Department MPD Leeann Turner leeann.turner@dc.gov  (202) 727‐8721 www.mpd.dc.gov

Motor Vehicles, Department of DMV Cherice Stanley cherice.stanley@dc.gov (202) 727‐2200 www.dmv.dc.gov

Neighborhood Engagement, Office of ONE Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.one.dc.gov

Office of Cable Television OCT Helen Hancock helen.hancock@dc.gov  (202) 671‐0035 www.oct.dc.gov

Office of Community Affairs OCAF Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.ocaf.dc.gov

Office of Disability Rights ODR Haydn Demas haydn.demas@dc.gov  (202) 442‐4692 www.odr.dc.gov
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Office of the Mayor EOM Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.mayor.dc.gov

Office of Motion Picture Development OMPTD Leslie Green leslie.green2@dc.gov 202‐724‐8836 www.film.dc.gov

Office of the Tenant Advocate OTA Tamela Tolton tamela.tolton@dc.gov (202) 719‐6560 www.ota.dc.gov

Office of Victims Services OVS Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.ovs.dc.gov
Office of the State Superintendent of Education (State 
Education Office) OSSE Renee Prather‐Hairston renee.prather‐hairston@dc.gov  202.481.3430 www.osse.dc.gov

OSSE DOT Department OSSE DOT Renee Prather‐Hairston renee.prather‐hairston@dc.gov  202.481.3430 www.osse.dc.gov

Parks and Recreation, Dept of DPR Timothy Howell Timothy.Howell@dc.gov  (202) 673‐7603 www.dpr.dc.gov

Planning and Economic Dev, Deputy Mayor's Ofc DMPED Sheila Cuthrell sheila.cuthrell@dc.gov  (202) 727‐0377 www.dmped.dc.gov

Planning, Office of OP Sandra Harp sandra.harp@dc.gov  202‐442‐8792 www.planning.dc.gov

Policy and Legislative Affairs, Office of OPLA Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.mayor.dc.gov

Public Libraries, DC DCPL April King april.king@dc.gov (202) 727‐2363 www.dclibrary.org

Public Safety &Justice Cluster, Deputy Mayor's Ofc DMPSJ Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.dmpsj.dc.gov

Public Schools, DC DCPS Rathinasamy, Neela Neela.Rathinasamy@dc.gov  (202) 491‐1214 www.dcps.dc.gov

Public Works, Department of DPW John Parham john.parham@dc.gov  (202) 671‐2204 www.dpw.dc.gov

 Real Property Tax Appeals Commission                                              
*(formerly Board of Real Property Assessment and Appeals) RPTAC Debra Spencer debra.spencer@dc.gov 202-727-3596 www.rptac.dc.gov

Religious Affairs, Office of DCORA Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.ora.dc.gov 

Returning Citizens Affairs, Office of ORCA Lashonia Etheridge lashonia.etheridge@dc.gov  202‐715‐7670 www.orca.dc.gov

Risk Management, Office of ORM Valerie Evans Valerie.Evans@dc.gov  202‐727‐9006 www.orm.dc.gov

Secretary, Office of the OSEC Aretha Ferrell‐Venavides aretha.ferrell‐benavides@dc.gov  202‐727‐6306 www.os.dc.gov

Taxicab Commission, DC DCTC Tanya Ricks tanya.ricks@dc.gov (202) 645‐4435 www.dctaxi.dc.gov

Transportation, District Dept DDOT Sandra Perry sandra.perry@dc.gov  (202) 673‐1744 www.ddot.dc.gov

Unified Communications, Ofc of OUC Gizele Richards gizele.richards@dc.gov  (202) 715‐7532 www.ouc.dc.gov

University of the D.C. UDC David Mastropolo david.mastropolo@udc.edu 202.274.6283 www.udc.edu

Veteran Affairs, Office of OVA Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.ova.dc.gov

Women's Policy and Initiatives, Office of OWPI Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.owpi.dc.gov

Youth Advisory Council DCYAC Stephanie N. Johnson stephanie.johnson2@dc.gov  (202) 727‐1843 www.dcyac.dc.gov

Youth Rehab Services, Dept of DYRS Hugo Tavar hugo.tovar@dc.gov  (202) 299‐3160 www.dyrs.dc.gov


